VII1-07

&mce 1857

snngs

MINNESOTA

City Council Memorandum

To:  Mayor Fasbender & City Council Members
From: Emily King, Deputy City Clerk
Date: June 26, 2023

Item: Approve Liquor License Amendment for Pizza on 50" & France, Inc. dba
Carbone’s Pizza of Hastings, 1290 N. Frontage Road

Council Action Requested:
Approve the liquor license amendment for Pizza on 50" & France , Inc. dba Carbone’s Pizza of
Hastings, allowing liquor to be served on the property premise expansion.

Background Information:

Pizza on 50" & France, Inc. dba Carbone’s Pizza of Hastings, 1290 N. Frontage Road submitted
a request to add a patio in the parking lot of the front side of the establishment. This patio
expansion is not permanent and will be granted for a three year term. Pizza on 50" & France,
Inc. has applied for a liquor license amendment allowing for the service of liquor in the
additional patio area. Council approval is needed for the liquor license amendment. Notification
of neighbors and a public hearing is not required because the expansion does not exceed 25% of
the parking lot and is not in the right-of-way. Staff has reviewed the application and
recommends approval.

Financial Impact:
N/A

Advisory Commission Discussion:
N/A

Council Committee Discussion:
N/A

Attachments:
e Patio Expansion Sketch
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